Professional Licensure and Certification Disclosures

For state-by state information concerning how Robert Morris University's programs relate to professional licensure and certification, see the chart(s) below:

PMHNP DNP and PMHNP Certificate Programs

State / Territory	RMU's PMHNP Programs (DNP & Certificate) Meet State/Territory Curriculum Requirements for APRN Licensure
Alabama Alabama Board of Nursing https://www.abn.alabama.gov/licensing/advanced-practice/crnp/crnp-requirements/	YES
Alaska Alaska Board of Nursing https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/P rofessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/Applicat ionsForms.aspx	YES
Arizona Arizona State Board of Nursing https://www.azbn.gov/	YES
Arkansas Arkansas Board of Nursing https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/licensing/	YES
California California Board of Registered Nursing https://www.rn.ca.gov/applicants/ad-pract.sht ml	YES
Colorado Colorado Board of Nursing https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing/LicensingServices	YES
Connecticut	YES

Connecticut State Department of Public Health https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing-investigations/aprn/aprn-licensure-requirements	
Delaware https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/apnlicense/	YES
District of Columbia https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/323062	YES
Florida Florida Board of Nursing https://floridasnursing.gov/resources/ https://floridasnursing.gov/applications/aprn-a pp.pdf	YES
Georgia https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-aprn-np#Initial%20Authority%20Licensure%20Checklist	YES
Hawaii https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/appl ication_publications/ https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2024/03/Advan ced-Practice-Registered-Nurses_03.24R.pdf	YES
Idaho https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/ https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/ 243401.pdf	YES
Illinois https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/nursing.html	YES
Indiana https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-ho	YES

me/nursing-licensing-information/	
lowa https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery/nursing-licensure/how-do-i-apply-arnp-license	YES
Kansas https://ksbn.kansas.gov/aprn-initial-applicatio n/	YES
Kentucky https://kbn.ky.gov/advanced-practice-register-ed-nurse/Pages/default.aspx	YES
Louisiana https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/applications/	YES
Maine https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/index.html	YES
Maryland https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/advanced-practice-index.aspx	YES
Massachusetts https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-aprn-authorization	YES
Michigan https://www.nursepractitionerlicense.com/nurse-practitioner-licensing-guides/michigan-nurse-practitioner-licensure-steps/	YES
Minnesota https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/advanced-practice/advanced-practice-registered-nurse-(aprn)-licensure-general-information/	YES
Mississippi https://www.msbn.ms.gov/licensure/advanced -practice-registered-nurse	YES
Missouri https://pr.mo.gov/nursing-advanced-practice-apps.asp	YES
Montana https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/license-information/aprn	YES

Nebraska http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx	YES
Nevada https://nevadanursingboard.org/faq-2/	YES
New Hampshire https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-boar d-nursing	YES
New Jersey https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/Advanced-Practice-Nurses.aspx	YES
New Mexico https://www.bon.nm.gov/cnp/	YES
New York https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/nurse-practitioners/certification-requirements	NO for BSN-DNP PMHNP track NO for PMHNP Cert track
North Carolina https://www.ncbon.com/nurse-practitioner#np %20laws%20rules	YES
North Dakota https://www.ndbon.org/NurseLicensure/APRN/ /Index.asp	YES
Northern Marina Islands https://nmibon.info/application-requirements/	YES
Ohio https://nursing.ohio.gov/licensing-and-certifica tion/types-of-applications/license-applications -for-aprns	YES
Oklahoma https://oklahoma.gov/nursing/applications.htm https://oklahoma.gov/nursing/applications.htm	YES
Oregon https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.a spx	YES
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Documents/IS_ APRN_title.pdf	
Pennsylvania https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/departm	YES

ent-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing/certified-registered-nurse-practitioner-licensure-snapshot.html	
Puerto Rico	Could not be determined
Rhode Island https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=23 1	YES
South Carolina https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/	YES
South Dakota https://www.sdbon.org/	YES
Tennessee https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-are as/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/ nursing-board/ nursing-board/ applications.html	YES
Texas https://www.bon.texas.gov/faq_practice_aprn.asp.html#t1	YES
US Virgin Islands https://vibnl.vi.gov/	Could not be determined
Utah https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/apply-for-a-licen se/advanced-practice-registered-nurse-or-cer tified-registered-nurse-anesthetist/	YES
Vermont https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/apply-renew/	YES
Virginia https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ PractitionerResources/AdvancedPracticeRegisteredNurse/	YES
Washington https://nursing.wa.gov/licensing/apply-license #ARNPExamOrEndo	YES
West Virginia https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/licensing/Pages/def-ault.aspx	YES
Wisconsin	YES

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/APNP/ Default.aspx	
Wyoming https://wsbn.wyo.gov/licensing	YES